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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 11:19 AM
To: 'Clerks'
Cc: 'Speaker Therese M. Terlaje'
Subject: Messages & Communications Doc. No. 37GL-24-2270 through 2277.
Attachments: 07224 COMM Doc. No. 37GL-24-2270.pdf; 07224 COMM Doc. No. 37GL-24-2271.pdf; 07224 COMM 

Doc. No. 37GL-24-2273.pdf; 07224 COMM Doc. No. 37GL-24-2274.pdf; 07224 COMM Doc. No. 
37GL-24-2275.pdf; 07224 COMM Doc. No. 37GL-24-2276.pdf; 07224 COMM Doc. No. 
37GL-24-2277.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerk’s Office, 
 
 
Please retrieve from link below: 
Messages & Communications Physical Scanned Copy - Google Drive 
 
 
Please see attached, Messages & Communications Doc. No. 37GL-24-2270 through 2277 for 
processing: 
 
 

37GL-24-2270 Guam Board of Accountancy FY 2024 Financial Statement for May 2024 
Financial Statement May FY 2024.* 

37GL-24-2271 Government of Guam Retirement Fund Small Purchases Report for FY 2024 3rd Quarter (April - June 2024). 
Small Purchases Report for FY 2024 3rd Quarter (April 1, 2024, to June 30, 2024)* 

37GL-24-2272 CHamoru Land Trust Commission Board Post Meeting Packet for June 13, 2013. 
Regular Board Meeting Packet for June 13, 2024* 

37GL-24-2273 Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Monthly Revenue and Expense Report for May 2024. 
Monthly Revenues and Expenditures Report for May 2024* 

37GL-24-2274 Office of Senator Sabina Flores Perez Off-island Notification from July 1-5, 2024. 
Off-Island Notification - July 1, 2024, to July 5, 2024* 

37GL-24-2275 Office of the Attorney General Opinion Bill 175-37 
Opinion on Bill 175-37 (COR)* 

37GL-24-2276 Office of the Attorney General FY 2024 Temporary Employment of Retired Attorneys and Employees. 
FY 2024 Temporary Employment of Retired Attorneys and Employees Report* 

37GL-24-2277 Guam Police Department 
Third Quarter Temporary Employment for Retired Guam Police Officers of FY 2024. 
Temporary Employment of Retired Guam Police Officers 3rd Quarter ending June 30, 
2024, FY 2024* 
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Kindly reply to this email.  
 
 
 
 

si Yu′os ma′åse', 
Beatrice Cruz 
Committee on Rules Assistant  
COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Senator Chris Barnett, Chairperson 
I Mina'trentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
37th Guam Legislature 
Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only.
This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is
addressed, be aware that any use, reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If 
you received this in error, please contact the sender at committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org and 
immediately delete this email and any attachments. 

 

Doc. No. 37GL-24-2270.*



37th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org>

(HARD COPY) Messages and Communications for 37GL-24-2270
2 messages

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> Mon, Jul 1, 2024 at 9:16 PM
To: 37th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org>, Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton
<officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>

Håfa adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 37GL-24-2270

37GL-24-2270 Guam Board of Accountancy FY 2024 Financial Statement for May 2024

Si Yu'os ma'åse',
Patsy Cruz
Office Manager

37GL-24-2270.pdf
98K

committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org> Tue, Jul 2, 2024 at 8:06 AM
To: "Speaker Therese M. Terlaje" <speaker@guamlegislature.org>, Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton
<officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>

Håfa Adai!

Received and thank you.

si Yu′os ma′åse',

Beatrice Cruz/Kriston Elliston

Committee on Rules Assistant/Summer Intern

COMMITTEE ON RULES

Senator Chris Barnett, Chairperson

I Mina'trentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan

Doc. No. 37GL-24-2270.*



37th Guam Legislature

Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is
addressed  only.  This  email  may  contain  confidential  information.  If  you  are  not  the
person  to  whom this  message  is  addressed,  be  aware  that  any  use,  reproduction,  or
distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If  you received this in error,  please
contact the sender at committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org and immediately delete
this email and any attachments.

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 9:16 PM
To: 37th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org>; Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton
<officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>
Subject: (HARD COPY) Messages and Communications for 37GL-24-2270

Håfa adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 37GL-24-2270

37GL-24-2270 Guam Board of Accountancy FY 2024 Financial Statement for May 2024

Si Yu'os ma'åse',

Patsy Cruz

Office Manager
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37GL-24-2270

July 1, 2024
9:16 p.m.

           Kriston Elliston
           Beatrice Cruz 
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